

ARMENIA COLE

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I'm a front-end web developer and creative problem-solver. I have six years' experience as a designer and photographer, leading and collaborating with teams in creative companies. I'm a fast learner who enjoys picking up new skills, and I'm passionate about making web applications that are intuitive and accessible.

VOLUNTEER WORK

Web Dev 101 & JavaScript 101 (Juno College)

Mentored groups of 40 students learning HTML, CSS and vanilla JavaScript.

FITC Web Unleashed 2019

Volunteer

National Scout Photography School 2013-2015

Tutored youths 13-18 at an intensive photography camp. Conducted lectures, led workshops and worked one-on-one with students.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Photo Technician, Rapid Photo

Toronto, November 2018 - July 2019

- Worked with clients to develop their ideas and produce a final product
- Advanced editing with Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator for photo compositions and restorations
- Took on projects for many long time clients as well as bringing in and retaining a significant amount of new clients

Supervisor, Magic Memories

Toronto, July 2017 - November 2018

- Led seasonal teams of 40-70 employees
- Responsible for training and interviewing new staff
- Implemented a new training and progress tracking program that improved sales conversion rates by 30%


Assistant Manager, Magic Memoires

New York City, April 2017 - July 2017

- Led teams of 3-10 employees
- Responsible for training, monitoring performance and behaviour and improving KPIs
- Increased conversion rate within a month by implementing new training and employee reorganization

CONTACT

armenia.cole@hotmail.co.nz 

(437) 981 5037 

armeniacole.com 

@ArmeniaCole 

armeniacole 

/armeniacole 

EDUCATION

Juno College of Technology

FKA HackerYou

Web Development Immersive
2019

Massey University of New Zealand

Bachelor of Design

with Honours

2016

SKILLS

JavaScript

React

jQuery

Firebase

REST APIs

HTML5, CSS, Sass

Git and Github for version
control and collaboration

Paired Programming

Web Accessibility Standards

Adobe Creative Suite